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Matilda Sanders 

From: Tim Perry ftperry@mac-law.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2005 351 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: tperry@mac-law.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: FIPUG's Preliminary List of Issues - 7-1 2-05.pdf 

Dockets Nos. 050045-El and 050188-El 

1. 

2. 

3. 
4. 
5 .  

Timothy J. Perry, Esq., McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525, 
tperry@,mac-la\v.com is responsible for this electronic filing; 
The filing is to be made in Docket No. 050045-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light 
Company and Docket No. 050188-E1, In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Study by Florida Power & Light 
Company; 
The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
The total number of pages is 2; and 
Attached to this e-mail in Adobe format is FIPUG's Preliminary List of Issues. 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S. Eadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
tperry@mac-law .corn 

(850) 222-2525 

7/12/2005 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Rate Increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Docket No: 050045-E1 

In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation 
Study by Florida Power & Light Company 

Docket No: 050188-EI 
Filed: July 12,2005 

I 

FIPUG’S PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES 

Pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-05-05 1 8-PCO-E1 and PSC-05-0347-PCO-E1, the Florida 

Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) hereby files its Preliminary List of Issues. At this time, 

FIPUG has not identified any additional issues for consideration beyond those contained in 

Staffs Preliminary Issue List filed July 12,2005. However, FIPUG reserves the right to suggest 

changes to issues, propose new issues and/or adopt issues proposed by other parties, and may do 

so during the issue identification process or in its prehearing statement. 

s/ Timothy J. Perry 
John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (813) 224-0866 
Telecopier: (8 13) 22 1 - 1 854 
~jmcwhii+ter@,inac-law.com 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-2525 (telephone) 
(850) 222-5606 (fax) 
tperry @,mac-Iaw .corn 

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group 



I 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and exact copy of The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group’s Preliminary List of Issues has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 12th 
day of July 2005 to: 

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV 
Katherine Fleming 
Jeremy Susac 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee? Florida 32399 

Harold A. McLean 
Charles Beck 
Office of the Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Major Craig Paulson 
c/o A F C E S M L T  
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

R. Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Landers & Parsons 
P.O. Box 271 
Tallahassee? FL 32302 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Mike Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

Alan R. Jenkins 
David Brown 
McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP 
One Peachtree Center 
303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 5300 
Atlanta, GA 30308 

Mark F. Sundback 
Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Gloria J. Halstead 
Jennifer L. Spina 
Andrews & Kurth LLP 
170 1 Pensylvania Avenue, N. W. 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20006 

s/ Timothy J. Perry - 
Timothy J. Perry 
Florida Bar No. 0496391 

2 


